AGENDA OF THE REGULAR SESSION
Cass County Emergency Services Board
July 16, 2025, at 8:00 A.M.

801 S. Commercial St Harrisonville Missouri
Public may attend in person as there is limited space for attendees.

l. Call to Order
Il. Roll Call (Quorum)
lll.  Pledge of Allegiance

IV.  Public Participation — Ryan Zidar with Motorola Solutions
V.  Old Business

VI. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of June 18, 2025, Meeting Minutes
B. Approval of current Account Statements
C. Approval of Payables

VII. Reports
A. Chair
B. Treasurer
C. Board Members
D. Executive Director

VIIl. New Business
A. CCESB Resolution No. 25-006, approving the purchase and installation of a new generator
for the Freeman RF site.

IX. Next Meeting Date — August 20, 2025, 8:00 a.m.
Adjourn from Regular Session

X.  Closed session — The Cass County Emergency Services Board may enter into a closed session
pursuant to Sections 610.021.3 (personnel RSMo).

Posted on this 11th of July by 8:00 a.m.
The Cass County Emergency Services Board meeting is an open meeting but is not a meeting of the public. There is a place on the agenda for
comments of citizens under PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Our rule is that comments by any individual or group shall not exceed five (5) minutes.



Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
Wednesday Junel8, 2025
Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Kris Turnbow.

2. Roll Call:
Tom Engert Present
Chris Kurzweil Present — Arrived at 8:10 a.m.
Mark Lopez Absent
Eric Smith Present
Kris Turnbow Present
Jimmy Odom Present
Jeff Weber Present

Quorum was present.
Others in attendance:
Connie Valentich, Carla Wills, Amelia Mullins, Adrienne Rinehart, Chad Wright, Chris
Langsdale, Jeff Allen, , John Sapp, Jimmy Wilson, Janet Dam, and Jeff Humbard

3. Public Participation

4. Old Business
i. Approval of the Consent Agenda includes May 28, 2025, meeting minutes, current
Account Statements, and approval of Payables.
Jimmy Odom motioned to approve the consent agenda. Tom Engert seconded the
motion. A roll-call vote was conducted, and the motion was carried with 5
affirmative votes.

5. Reports
i. Chair—No report.

ii. Treasurer —No report.
iii. Board Members — No reports.

iv. Executive Director —



A. CentralSquare Project Update
1. The KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup quarterly meeting was
hosted by Clay County at the Clay County Sheriff’s Office Training room on June
11, 2025, from 1300-1600.
2. Brian Nelson provided a site visit June 10, 11, and 12. He met with Belton Fire,
Belton Police, PSAP visits, assisted in reviewing the CentralSquare renewal
contract, and attended the KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup.
B. MARRS Management Council Meeting
1. The MARRS Management Council meeting was held on May 28, 2025. Agenda
attached for your review.
2. 2026 World Cup and REGCOM talkgroups were discussed.
3. System request for the Kansas Department of Emergency Management was
denied.
C. CCESB PSAP/Users/Technical Committee Meeting
1. The CCESB PSAP/Users/Technical Commitee Meeting was held on June 4, 2025.
Agenda attached for your review.
2. CCSO adding 5 municipalities to CentralSquare: Archie PD, Cleveland PD, Drexel
PD, and Lake Winnebago PD. Garden City PD is not joining at this time.
i) This will be under the CCSO contract with CS and no cost to the ESB.

7. New Business.

A. CCESB 2024 Audit presented by Dickey & Humbard, LLC.

Motion made by Chris Kurzweil to accept and approve the CCESB 2024 Audit
conducted by Dickey & Humbard, LLC. and to be submitted to the state of
Missouri. Eric Smith seconded the motion. Motion carried with 6 votes.

7. Next Meeting The next regular session is July 16, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment
With no further business or discussion Jimmy Odom motioned to adjourn. Eric Smith, Sr.
seconded the motion. Motion was carried out at 9:19 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Beauchamp

Executive Director

Cass County Emergency Services Board



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net

Statement Ending 06/30/2025

Page 10f 8

CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD
801 S COMMERCIAL ST
HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603

(i)

Privacy Notice

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not
changed and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at

https://www.cbronline.net/privacy-policy.html

or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at 816-322-2100.

Thank you for making Community Bank of Raymore your financial partner.

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Business Int Checking XXXXXXXX1776 $1,076,328.97

Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776

Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
06/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,191,297.48  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
3 Credit(s) This Period $211,244.48  Interest Days 30
44 Debit(s) This Period $326,212.99  Interest Earned Not Paid $0.00
06/30/2025 Ending Balance $1,076,328.97 Interest Paid This Period $51.81
Service Charges $2.16  Interest Paid Year-to-Date $383.21
Average Ledger Balance $1,260,576.25
Average Available Balance $0.00
Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
06/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,191,297.48
06/02/2025 POS Payment $28.80 $1,191,268.68
GOOGLE" GSUITE CA CC GOOGLE.COM CA #6578
06/02/2025 ACH Payment $1,774.30 $1,189,494.38
LAGERS 000000000009046 PAYMENT
06/02/2025 Check 4448 $2,560.00 $1,186,934.38
06/03/2025 DB RCR Payment $20.99 $1,186,913.39

Member

FOUAL Hausine FDIC
LENDER



Statement Ending 06/30/2025 Page 2 of 8

CHECKS OUTSTANDING BANK BALANCE SHOWN ON
(CHECKS WRITTEN BUT NOT SHOWN) THIS STATEMENT
CHECK CHECK ADD +
NO AMOUNT NO AMOUNT DEPOSITS AND OTHER AMOUNTS

NOT CREDITED ON THIS STATEMENT
(IF ANY)

TOTAL

SUBTRACT -

CHECKS
™ OUTSTANDING

€ € P P B P

BALANCE % $

* SHOULD AGREE WITH YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE AFTER
[TTOTAL 8§ [ DEDUCTING SERVICE CHARGE (IF ANY) ON THIS STATEMENT

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT INFORMATION
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Please call or write us at the phone number or address on the front side of this statement as soon as you can if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer or receipt. We must hear from you no later than sixty
(60) days after we sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain, as clearly as you can, why you believe it is an

error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than ten (10) business days (or 20 business
days for point of sale on foreign initiated transactions) to do this, we will recredit your account or the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes to complete our investigation.

LINE OF CREDIT INFORMATION
(Disregard if you do not have a Line of Credit)

HOW FINANCE CHARGES ARE COMPUTED

DAILY BALANCE METHOD (including current transactions).

To get daily balance we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new loans and subtract any payments or
credits. Then, we multiply the daily balance each day of the statement period (excluding the last statement date but including the
current statement date) by the appropriate daily periodic rates. We then add up all of these daily finance charges to get your total
finance charge. Daily periodic rate may vary.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES ABOUT YOUR BILL

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, send your inquiry in writing, on a
separate sheet, to the address shown on your statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
the bill was mailed to you. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following
information:

1. Your name and account number.

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error, and

3. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can explain) you believe it is an error. If you need more

information, describe the item you are unsure about.

If you have authorized the Bank to automatically pay your bill from your checking or savings account, you can stop payment on any
amount you think is wrong by mailing your notice so that the Bank receives it (3) business days before the payment is scheduled
to occur.
You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute, but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute during the time
the Bank is resolving the dispute. During that same time, the Bank may not take action to collect disputed amounts or report
disputed amounts as delinquent.

C ommunity E3ank RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRBISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 201 Hwy
RAYMORE « PECULIAR Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

HARRISONVILLE (818) I22-2100 » www.cbronline.net

Member

g

NUSNG

NDE

I~
m
o



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 06/30/2025

Page 3 of 8
801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net

Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)

Account Activity (continued)

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
STAMPS.COM 855-608-2677 TX #6578

06/03/2025 Check 4453 $3,611.94 $1,183,301.45

06/03/2025 Check 4454 $4,144.88 $1,179,156.57

06/04/2025 ACH Payment $1.75 $1,179,154.82
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

06/04/2025 ACH Payment $880.00 $1,178,274.82
911NURD, LLC SALE

06/04/2025 ACH Payment $1,100.00 $1,177,174.82
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

06/04/2025 Check 4455 $2,897.36 $1,174,277 .46

06/05/2025 ACH Payment $2,286.00 $1,171,991.46
MO EB CONT 2532 M388 MAY 25 EB

06/05/2025 ACH Payment $6,825.38 $1,165,166.08
ALLEGIANTTECHNOL WEBPAYMENT

06/05/2025 Check 4458 $95.00 $1,165,071.08

06/05/2025 Check 4450 $173.67 $1,164,897.41

06/05/2025 Check 4449 $20,381.00 $1,144,516.41

06/06/2025 ACH Deposit $209,692.67 $1,354,209.08
MO DEPT REVENUE 250604005866345 MO SU TAX

06/06/2025 Check 4457 $380.00 $1,353,829.08

06/09/2025 POS Payment $119.00 $1,353,710.08
FEDERAL LICENSIN 888-3349262 PA #6578

06/09/2025 ACH Payment $576.00 $1,353,134.08
OSAGE VALLEY ELE 0002267100 ELECTRIC

06/09/2025 Check 4451 $12,634.64 $1,340,499.44

06/09/2025 Check 4452 $43,802.70 $1,296,696.74

06/10/2025 Check 4456 $2,897.36 $1,293,799.38

06/12/2025 ACH Payment $170.00 $1,293,629.38
SPECTRUM 5309679 SPECTRUM

06/12/2025 ACH Payment $1,795.99 $1,291,833.39
EVERGY MO WEST 585823856217 AUTOPAY

06/12/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.63 $1,288,276.76
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS

06/12/2025 Check 4461 $139.58 $1,288,137.18

06/13/2025 ACH Payment $614.25 $1,287,522.93
ALLEGIANTTECHNOL WEBPAYMENT

06/17/2025 ACH Payment $51.49 $1,287,471.44
VERIZON WIRELESS 044210750100001 PAYMENTS

06/17/2025 Check 4463 $142.50 $1,287,328.94

06/17/2025 Check 4462 $214.06 $1,287,114.88

06/17/2025 Check 4459 $2,587.16 $1,284,527.72

06/18/2025 Deposit $1,500.00 $1,286,027.72

06/20/2025 Check 4470 $729.37 $1,285,298.35

06/20/2025 Check 4460 $800.00 $1,284,498.35



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 06/30/2025

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Paged.ofs
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)
Account Activity (continued)
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
06/24/2025 Check 4468 $8,863.00 $1,275,635.35
06/25/2025 Check 4465 $470.00 $1,275,165.35
06/25/2025 Check 4469 $4,144.88 $1,271,020.47
06/26/2025 Check 4471 $287.00 $1,270,733.47
06/26/2025 Check 4472 $9,050.00 $1,261,683.47
06/26/2025 Check 4467 $22,627.85 $1,239,055.62
06/27/2025 POS Payment $8.00 $1,239,047.62
HYATT REGENCY LO 5624911234 CA #6578
06/27/2025 POS Payment $1,982.20 $1,237,065.42
HYATT REGENCY LO LONG BEACH CA #6578
06/27/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,233,508.78
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
06/30/2025 Check 4464 $43,802.70 $1,189,706.08
06/30/2025 Check 4466 $113,426.76 $1,076,279.32
06/30/2025 Interest Credit $51.81 $1,076,331.13
Added to Account
06/30/2025 Service Charge $2.16 $1,076,328.97
06/30/2025 Ending Balance $1,076,328.97
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount  Check Nbr Date Amount
4448 06/02/2025 $2,560.00 4457 06/06/2025 $380.00 4466 06/30/2025 $113,426.76
4449 06/05/2025 $20,381.00 4458 06/05/2025 $95.00 4467 06/26/2025 $22,627.85
4450 06/05/2025 $173.67 4459 06/17/2025 $2,587.16 4468 06/24/2025 $8,863.00
4451 06/09/2025 $12,634.64 4460 06/20/2025 $800.00 4469 06/25/2025 $4,144.88
4452 06/09/2025 $43,802.70 4461 06/12/2025 $139.58 4470 06/20/2025 $729.37
4453 06/03/2025 $3,611.94 4462 06/17/2025 $214.06 4471 06/26/2025 $287.00
4454 06/03/2025 $4,144.88 4463 06/17/2025 $142.50 4472 06/26/2025 $9,050.00
4455 06/04/2025 $2,897.36 4464 06/30/2025 $43,802.70
4456 06/10/2025 $2,897.36 4465 06/25/2025 $470.00

* Indicates skipped check number

Overdraft and Returned Item Fees

Total for this period

Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00

Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Service Charge Summary

Description Amount

Total Items $2.16

Total Service Charge $2.16




SAVINGS - XXXX6040 &

Account Information

Balance

Previous Day Transactions (-$0.00 / +$0.00)
Current Balance

Pending Transactions (-$0.00 / +$0.00)
Available Balance

Activity

Last Deposit (Feb 05, 2018)

Last Withdrawal (Mar 21, 2018)

Interest

Current Accrued Interest

Last Interest Payment (Jun 30, 2025)
Next Interest Payment

Interest Paid 2025

Interest Paid 2024

$0.00
$1,906,483.83
$0.00
$1,906,483.83

$1,914,870.81
$3,000,000.00

$36.56
$237.63
$0.00
$472.62
$952.70



dISOW-AW-//8-T @DIAIRS JoWI0ISN) Bio-disow'mmm  ssadoy auluo

G20z ‘o€ aung
Buipu3 Lpuoly ayy o4

INIWILVLS LNNOJDVY

T0/¥9 OW ‘FTIIANOSIHHVH

"1S TVIDHYIWIWOD 'S T08
dWVHONV3E 3TYVIN "SHIN

V04 S3DIAYIS ADNIDYUIWI ALNNOD SSYO

*Aeq souspuadapu] 10j §70Z/40/£0 U0 pasop aq M dISOW
sabessap Juepodwy

pun4 aAIasay 6810058
juUSWId)E]S Ul PapN|duUl SJUNOIDY

SJUNODDY |enpIAIpUT

JuaWsle}s Alewwing

$24NSO[2SIJ/49A0D)
Sjulau0)

.uww.,nm‘
PMWMWJJ
=

<

09/TT-80TZT Vd ‘Bingsiuiey

09/1T Xod Od
DIAISS JBWOISN)

g8 Jo ¢ abed




JNTVA ISOT AV FILNVHVNO ¥NVE ON a3y¥NSNI 0104 1LON
10121 Vd ‘Bingsiuey
193115 1eN €12

suoneladQ 99IM8S URY

yuaswaBbeuep 19ssy Wdd
*Mmojaq ssaippe 8y} Je suoiesadQ 921A18S NVYINHJ JE wea) Juswabeuew jualp
InoA Jo Jaquaw e Joeju0d asea|d ‘JuaLwe)e)s aINSoosIp Juaund s,AVINAd Jo Adoo
pajepdn ue jsanbal 0} 1o ‘Junodoe 1noA Bulpiebal suonsanb 1o su18oU0D JaL0
aAey noA J| ydiaoal Jo sAep 09 uIyIm WYIN-d 10BjuoD aseaid ‘uoijoesuel) e Jnoge
uonewlojul 310w paau NoA Ji 1o ‘uonewlojul Junodoe Buissiw ‘Buoim s Juswale)s
anoA yuiyy noA ) “Ajnyaued yuawaje)s siy) Jo sabed |iejop ay) mainal aseald

-goe|d uaye) JaA Jou sey JuswAed pue uonoesuel) AJLIN2as ay) JO UOBWILINSUOD
|Bul 8y} JaABMOY PajNdaxe uaaq Sey Yolym apel} Y apel] pafpesun

"UBIPOISND S Juald ay) AQ pjay pue jualjd ay) Aq paumo Ajjoalip aie SjusLL)SaAUl
oy ‘sjuawainbai pue Aoyjod Juaunsaaul oyoads s jualo ayj o} buipioooe
WYWA4d Aq Aj@)e10sip pabeuew syuawisaul Jo oljojod v Junooay pebeuepy
‘siseq pazjienuue ue uo ‘abejuasiad e se paje)s ‘Ajunjew un Buluiewss pouad
auw) ay) pue anjeA Ajunjew ‘sjdiaoal Jsaiajul |enuue ay) ‘an|ea }ayJew juaino
8U) UO paseq ‘uinjal Jo djel ay) si }oxJew Je Ajunjew o} piaik ay | Joxen 18 WA
‘siseq

pazilenuue ue uo ‘abejusosad e se paje)s ‘Ajunjew oy ayep aseyoind woiy pouad
awi ay) pue anjea Aunjew ‘sydiadal jsasjul |enuue ay) ‘}sod |eulbuo ay) uo
paseq ‘uinjal Jo ajes pajoadxa ay) S| 1S02 Je Ajunjew o) pjalhk ay| JSoD Je WIA

‘Yjuow ayy ul sAep Jepua|ed Jo Jaquinu ayy Aq )i Buipiaip pue gog

Aq 3 Buifidiyinw Aq paziienuue uay) st abueyo Jau Bunnsal siy] yjuow ayj Jo
Bujuuibaq ay) je a1eys auo Jo anjea ay) jo abejuasdiad e se passaidxa puny e Aq
yjuow ay} buunp pasejoap spusplAlp |[e woyy Buninsal (ateys Jad 0o’ L $ Ajlewsou)
aleys auo Jo anjeA ay) ul abueyd jau ay) syuasaidal pjaif uopnqsip Ajyauop

‘pa||eo aq 0} 8|qe ||§s S 10 sey Ajunoas

a|qeyied e sayjaym Jo sabebuow Buikppapun ayy uo sjuswAedald 1o |9As] 8y} uo

Buipuadep AieA pjnod sanunoas asay) Jo Ajunjew [BNJOE ) JOABMOH "JUsWBJe)S

SIY} Ul pasn aJe SajLNoas a|qe||ed 10 payoeq abebuow jo ajep Ajunjew pajels

ay] -oljojuod ay) jo anjea jediound [ejo) ayy Aq wins ayy Buipiaip pue ‘sjonpoid

ay) Buiwwins ‘(sieak Jo sAep) Ajunjew sy Aq Juswisaaul Jo Ajunoas yoea

30 anjea [ediound Jo sed ayy BulAjdninw Aq paulwiajep ‘oljojuod e Jo sjusyseAul

pue sanunoas ||e jo Ajunjew abelaae ay) syuasaidal Ajunjew abelary

‘paxiy Jou si pialA ay} 8ouls ‘a1nny auy Ul puny ay) Jo pialk ay) jo uonejuasaidal

pinoys pajonb spja G9¢€

jusuiajels Junoddy

Aq yt Buikidninw
Aq pazilenuue uay) si anjea Junodoe ut abueyd jau Bunnsal siy| “pouad Aep-uanss auy)
Jo BuluuiBaq ay 1e (aseys sad go 1§ Ajeiuinu) aieys auo Jo anjea ay) jo abejussiad
e se passaidxe ‘ajep juawsjejs ay) Buipnjoul pouad aseq Aep-usaes ay) 1oA0 aleys
U0 JO 3dUB(E] B Y)IM JUNODOE puny [eo)jayjodAy B Jo anjeA ay) ul ‘awooul Juswyseaul
uey) Jayjo awooul pue sabueyo ejdes jo easnjoxe ‘eBueyo jau ay) si pjai JuaLng
‘9jep uonnquIsip |enjoe auyy
uo pred aq [|Im Junowe pajewnse ay) Jey) asjuelend ou si 818y ‘siseq Aayenb e uo
sbuiuiea seynquisip jey; weiboid Aue 1oy yiuow ay) 1oy paniooe puspIAIp pajewsa sy}
juasaidal Juawajes siyy uo sbujuies Alyjuow ay] “Apapenb Jo Ajyyuow Jeyyie pred aq
Aew pue Ajiep paniodoe ale spusplalq “puny ay) 0} sasuadxa paniooe |l pue wnjwaid
Aue jo uoneziuowe s|gejes ssa| ‘Ajunjew o} Joud SaRLNIAS JO B|ES BY) U0 SASSO)
pue suteb pazieal jje snid ‘Aunjew jo sjep ayj 0} pazipowe Ajqejes Junoosip Aue snid
‘paules Jsala)ul Jo Isisuoo spuny weiboid juawisaaul JuawuaAob (20| Uo SpuspIAIg
suopiuyaq pue suua) Aoy
‘)sanbas uodn NI woly ajqejieAe os|e s weiboid ainsopsiq 21|qnd uonenbey
VNI 8y} Buiquosap 81nyo01q v *SjoBju09-10)SaAUI/SI0}SBAULBI0" BIU MMM//:SdNY
SSaIppe djIsqam VNI 8y Je 10 6666-682-008-1
1e auljoH YHNIH au) Bulies Aq vyNI4 8y} yoeas Aew noA *(,@H4SIL) pleog
Bupjews|ny sanunoag [edilunyy 8y pue (Y4NI4,) Auouiny AiojeinBay Ansnpu
[BIOUBULY BY]} JO JaqUIBLU B S| puE Ja|eap/1a)0Iq B SB DTS ay) yim pasaysibau si yoiym
"ouj ‘sjuaunsaau| diooueg "S'n ‘elellye SNYESN J0 saAnejuasaldas Aq pajnqusip
ale spunj Wy 1 pue sweibod JuswiseAul JusWUIBA0B 90| BWOS Jo saleys
‘pasjue.enb aq jouurd ssauaje|dwod pue Aoeinooe sy Jnq ‘saginos
pajoajes jo Aunbui yjrey poob e uodn paseq si sbunel Joj papiroid uonewloyu) Buiey
‘sanjeA Buiuuibaq
s juawiale}s Ajyuow Jxau ay) ulym pajoayjal 8q Aew umoys sanjea ay) o) sabueys
Auy "sumopAed |ediound o} 108[qns Jo 8.l Jsase)ul B|qelSNIpE UE 0} 108[gNs SaNINdas
10j A1eA Aew sjunowe 100 paziloWwe pue ‘jsalajul Paniooe ‘SanjeA JUsWaas
[ENJOY “PaJSaAUl Junowe ay) Jo ssoj ajqissod ay) Buipnoul ‘sysi SBAJOAUI S8lLUNIas
urjuawsaau| “Aouabe juswuianob Aue o (j1sodsp jo sejeoya ajqenobau-uou
urepao 1oy Jdeoxa) 914 8y ‘WvIN-d Aq pajosjoid asimiaylo Jo pasjuesenb
jou ale ‘spuny [eninw jo saseys Buipnjoul ‘oljojuiod siy) ul SaRUNoas 8y oljojiod
‘pajuasaidai pjaik ay) Joye pinod yoiym ‘Ajunjew a10jaq ped uj Jo djoym ul paluaspal
aq Aew Aunjew oy Joud uondwapai 0} 108[gns sanLNoag salLINdag a|qejed
‘uofen)is |eroueul 10 8A0a[qo JusLsaAul InoA ul abueyod |eusiew Aue jo
paynou Ajdwoud aq pinoys WYW-d ‘NOA aAles 1a)jaq 0} JapIO U] UOKENYIS [BIdUBUL
‘sanuoyne Buixe) Jayjo
lo ajejs ‘|esapay 0} papodal aq 0} palinbal aq Aew Jey) uonewsoul yons jo Aoeinooe
ay} 1o} d|qisuodsai jou si pue senuoyne Buixe) Jayjo Jo S| 8y} 0} uonewoul
yons podal jou sa0p VN “Suonoesues) AjLnoas 1nok Jo saousnbasuod xe) ay)
aulwIB)ap 0} JOSIAPE Xe} INoA }Nsuod pue AoeInode 1) MalAsl aseald “Ajuo sasodind
[euonewojul 10§ papiaoid aie sesso| / suleb paziieal pue ejep jso) Buipodey xey

- . .

. . _—

8 Jo ¢ abeyd

'siseq pjelA Juejsuod ay) Buisn pazijowe
SI S0LIN23s Wid) JoBuoj 0} Joadsas yym wniwaid 10 JUNOSSIP YoNg "siseq aulybiels
€ U pazijjoule s (a0uenss| Jo awi e Ajunjew o) 1eak suo uey) ssa| yjim asoy))
S8UND8S W) Hoys 0} Joadsal ym wnjwaid Jo Junoosiq Hodal ay) Jo 8jep ay) [nun
@1ep aseyoaund auy woyy wnjwaid Jo Junodsip Aue jo uoonpal slpouad ay) Jo Junowe
ay) Joy paysnipe st Ajunoas ay Jo [ediound ayj Jo Js00 [eUIBLO 8y 3509 pazijiowy
‘Juswaje)s uojjeunojul Jo uoyejuswnaop Buusyo puny sjeudoidde
3y} ul paurejuo st weiboud Juawisaau Juswuiaaob [eoo) 1o Auedwod JuswiseAul
paiajsibal e 1o} spoyjaw uolen|ea ay) Jo uojeueldxg ‘pjos 10 JyBNog Usaq aAeY pinod
S8)UNI8S 8y} yolym Je seoud ay) jussaidal Jou Aew sapuNoas 8y} JO SaNeA ay) ‘s|qeljal
aq 0} seaud 8y} sanaljeq \YN-d Ubnoyy “1ed je paoud ase Jisodap Jo s8)eoyII8d Yueq
painsui-0jQ4 ajqenobau-uop "spoyjew pue saoinos uolen|ea Buuayip Jo asn ay) pue
SWodul Pajod||odUN NG PANIOOE 0} NP SJUBWISBAU] JOJ UMOYS SBN|EA BU} Ul SBOUBIBYIP
aq Aew asey | "saoinieg eleq 39 Aq peyddns se yyuow ayy Jo Aep ssauisng jse| ay) Jo
se saoud piq Buisop woy paausp ale seoud jexiew s WYINAd ‘Allelauas) enjep Jexep
‘suopoesuey) Buipiodas asimiayjo 1o salyua 1abpa| Bunelsusb pue sjo1uoo [BUIB)UI
Buroiojua pue Bunuawajdun !sapiod Bununoooe [eussyul siay) oy Ajiqisuodsal ulejal
Sjualo N0 "V Aq papiroid seoialas Jo adoos ay) apISINO UBIPO}SNO 8y} o} spun)
Vsodap 4o Wwouy spuny mespyiim o} AJLoYNe 8y} 8ARY JoU SBOP VN 103u0) JUNo22Y
*@ouaseyIp Buiwy e oy anp
9|IoU0281 0} paau ay) Ul }nsas Aew Yolym siseq a)ep JUSLUBAS B 8SN SUBIPOISND Auepy
‘PaA|0S81 S8dUaIBYIp pUB Pajidu0dal 8q PINOYS JusWalels WYINHd 8y} pue juswa)e)s
Yueq uelpojsno auyj jey} pue Buidsey piooau ajeyioey 0} spodel asay asn Aew sjuaio
1ey) sazjubooas NyIN-d "suonoesues pue sbuipjoy yseo pue Aunoas Jo piooal |eoyjo
U sIjusLUBIe}S UBIPOISND 8] "SUOHOBSURI] JUBW]SaAUL | (Saf)jes *'l) sejnoaxe pue
S}9SSE JO |04U0J BY) Sulejulew yueq UeIpolsnd ay | “WYIW-4d Aq pebeuew aie jey) sjood
ur syual Aq pjay spunoooe Aue Jo Ajianoe oy se jjem se Ajianoe A1osiape Juaw)seAul
4N |1ejap 0} papusjul s| Juawale)s Ajyjuow s,WyN4d Junosay ue Jnoqy suonsany
"Mo|aq ssaippe 8y Je suoljesadQ aolAeg
Bunoeyjuoo Aq ysenbai uodn ajqejieae si Aoijo4 Bunop Axo1d S AVINHd “suononysul Jisy)
0} Buipoooe speadoid uay) pue Juaijo ay} sjoeju0d Jebeuew oljojod sy paAiedel sl
1senbai Jussuod e jJuaAe ay) uj "S}sanbal JUBSUOD BAIBOBI UOISEDI0 UO S0P }i ‘1oABMOH
"SJUBIIO S} 4O Jleyaq uo B)oA 0) saixoid aA18d8) Ajjewniou Jou saop NYW-d Bunop Axoig
“‘Mojeq ssaippe ay) je suonesad
80JAIag 10B)UOD BsEa|d ‘JuBLWalels 8INsodsIp JuaLNd INo Jo Adod e aAi@0al 0} ay|
PInom noA 4| souspiadxe ssauisng pue punoiBoeq Ino Jo JUsLSIE)S SINSO[ISIP uapum
B sulejulew WvIN4d "WYIWdd Jo @ouewiopad 1o saoines ‘syonpoud ay) esjuesensd jou
$80p pue 1o} ajqisuodsail jou i yueg ‘S’ “diodueg 'g'n Jo AlBIpISqNS 1081IpUl UE pue
(Mueg "s°n,) uonerossy |euoieN yueg 'S'N Jo Aleipisqns Joeup st INYESH “asiApe
JuswiseAul pasasiBal-03s e ‘(,WvESN.) "ou| ‘Juswebeuely jessy diooueg ‘S'njo
uosiap e st (LWVINAd.) uawaBeuep 18ssy -4d “SUOHEPUSLLLLIOIS] 1O 80lApE oy10ads
apiaoud 0} papusiul jou si pue Ajuo sasodind uoneuLojul [e1aus|




T 9bed 6810058 JUNODY

ou| ‘yuswabeuep wwmw<@m%.m_wmmmi

0 UoISIAIp e ‘Juswiabeueyy }9ssy W4d

%ET'TL
dISOW

%/8°8C
WY3L dISOW

uonedo||y 39ssy

YZ'608'c61'6% LY'TLT'LTS'6% 1elol
6" EV8'LbL'T v6'EV8 /b1 'T WY3L dISOW
0£°'596'Sb/2'9 £6°82£'692'9 dISOW
S20T ‘1€ Aep §202 ‘o€ aung

ST0T ‘o€ aung buipuz Lpuopy sy o4

000
V6'sv8'LvL'e$

3WOodUJ pue spuapIAlqg ysed
anjep 1alep buisop)

000 anjep ul abuey)
000 Sepe.| pajpasun
000 suondwapay
000 saseyaind
v6'Eb8' LT anjeA e buiuadp
€T°€9E'ET 3WOoDUT pue spuapIAlqg ysed
€5'82£'692'9% anjep 19yep buiso))
000 anjeA ut abuey)
000 sopel] papesun
000 suondwapay
€2'€9¢£'€T saseydind

0€'596'Sb2L'9

anjep e Buiuadp




T obed 6810058 JUNODY

ou| ‘quawabeuepy uwmm<@h_%o%mmm%i

Jo uoiIsIAIp e ‘Juswabeueyy jJassy WN4d

L1'TES'T98T$ £6'986'£9% Y6'EV8'LYLITS |eoL
ST 230 WY3L dISOW - WH3L  be/6e/TT ve/LT/n

L1°TES'T98°C £6'986'£9

v6'EPB'LYL'T 00¢z'y se/se/tn

e

sbujuiey junowy
je anjeA 1s3 pajewysy JUBLU}SOAUT

ajeq
Aumep

ajeqg
juswvdnes

sbuipjoH jJusawisaAuT

§Z0¢ ‘0€ aung Buipu3 LRUOR dY3 104



€ 9bed 68T00S8 JUNODY

‘ou] yuawabeueyy «wwm<@m%okmmm%i

40 UOISIAIp B ‘Jusawabeuey 19SSy W4d

%TT P
L0¥bL'9vL'9
£6'82£'692'9

PISIA uonnquisia Ajyjuoy
aouejeg Ajyjuopy abessay
aouejeg buiso|)

'TT9'orT
€5'82£°694'9

€7°e9¢'se

€S'82£'694'9

3wI0dU] pue spuapiAlqg ysed

aouejeg buisop)

00'0

000
'Te9’orT
17°90£°829'9

000

000
€£2°€9¢€'c
0€°596'SH2'9

SjUBWIRSINGSIA MO3YD
(s»o9yD *px3) suondwapay
saseyd.ind

Qouejeg bHuiuadp

sunp-Aienuep aunp

dlA [edsid 30 Yauopw
€S°'8TE'69L'9 aouejeg Buiso))
€5'82€'692'9 €T'€9g’'sT 00'T SuoRNQLISI - JUSLWLISDAUIRY AlQ SWODUT [enJdy SZ/10/40 52/0€/90
0£°'596'Sv.'9

paumQ saieys

STO0Z ‘0€ dunc buipuz yyuol ayy o4

uonoesuel] jo
|eloL jJunowy Jejjoq

901d NUN

10 aieys

uondiLsaqg uooesued )

aouejeg bujuadp

ajeq

aeq
apeay



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
TAXATION DIVISION

PO BOX 3380
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65105-3380

Date: July 07, 2025
SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION DEPOSIT NOTICE

0008-001 POLITICAL SUBDIVISION ID: 00000037

U RA AU ain. i Hyallaguullye "| ||||||
(T LU PLE O LTELEELY OO Y 1Y T LT | LT | T O

CASS COUNTY
9-1-1 BOARD DIRECTOR
801 S COMMERCIAL ST

Distribution Month: June 2025

HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603 Telephone: 573-751-4876
Fax: 573-522-1160

Email: localgov@dor.mo.gov

The Missouri Department of Revenue distributed your local sales tax by electronic funds transfer (ACH) for your credit and use for
the June 2025 collections as follows

" Deposit Date - 07/07/2025

Tax Type Code 330

TaxType Name COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES

Bank Name COMMUNITY BANK OF
RAYMORE

Account Number (Last Four Digts) 1776

Tax Distribution $218,732.38

Interest Distribution $0.00

Amount Deposited $218,732.38

Below is your recent account history. You can compare this month's distribution with the same month in prior years for this account.
You can also compare the year-to-date distribution with the same year-to-date in prior years.

Account History
Period 2023 2024 2025 2024 2025
Compared to Compared to
2023 2024
June 2025 $201,551.32 $193,677.17 $218,732.38 $(7,874.15) $25,055.21
Year-to-Date $1,093,542.17 $1,164,569.32 $1,227,771.18 $71,027.15 $63,201.86

'mam-CééstmmmTﬁés‘Frnan‘ciaTStéte‘fﬁeﬁt"for"fhis“iﬁdﬁmﬁﬁ?mmg“om%é“s%rtym@I"‘ e

If you do not receive your distribution or if you require additional information, contact the Taxation Division at the above address
telephone number, fax number, or e-mail. ’

A county must notify the Department if their boundaries change. Failure to notify the department can result in lost revenue.

The Department is authorized by Section 32.057 RSMo, to release local sales/use tax informati i i

057 F it ation to counties that have im osed a
sgles or use tax. The .De.pargment has made this information available in three reports: the Open Business Locations Repgrt the
Financial Sa,les Tax Distribution Report, and the Financial Use Tax Distribution Report. A portal account must be created on Ehe
Department’s portal at https://mytax.mo.gov/rptp/podal/home/ and a Request for Information/Audit of Local Sales and Use Tax

Records (Form 4379) may be completed to re uest access to the i i i i
tpTdormor souten q Se reports. This form is available on our web site at

E'xm




Cass County Emergency Services Board 7/15/2025 6:40 AM
Register: Community Bank - Interest Check
From 06/01/2025 through 06/30/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
06/03/2025 4459 EVERGY TOWER LEASES 2,587.16 -2,928,640....
06/03/2025 4460 Jim Kuntz TOWER PROPERTY ... 800.00 -2,929,440....
06/03/2025 4461 Marie Beauchamp DIRECTOR MILEAGE 139.58 -2,929,579....
06/04/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... OFFICE RENT Created by Dir... 1.75 -2,929,581....
06/05/2025 To Print CAROL STAFFORD  OFFICE RENT Direct Deposit 1,100.00 -2,930,681....
06/11/2025 4462 CITY OF RAYMORE  -split- 214.06 -2,930,895....
06/11/2025 4463 Williams & Campo, ... PROFESSIONAL SER... 142.50 -2,931,038....
06/12/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.63 -2,934,594....
06/13/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit -2,934,594....
06/18/2025 4464 MID-AMERICA RE... MARC COORDINATI... 43,802.70 -2,978,397....
06/18/2025 4465 Commenco Inc RADIO SYSTEM REP... 470.00 -2,978,867....
06/18/2025 4466 CITY OF KANSAS ... REGIONAL NETWO... 113,426.76 -3,092,294....
06/18/2025 4467 VERTIV RADIO SYSTEM REP... 22,627.85 -3,114,922....
06/18/2025 4468 ESRI CAD RECURRING U... 8,863.00 -3,123,785....
06/18/2025 4469 KC Web -split- 4,144.88 -3,127,930....
06/18/2025 4470 Marie Beauchamp DIRECTOR MILEAGE 729.37 -3,128,659....
06/18/2025 4471 Networked Domains ADVERTISING & W... 287.00 -3,128,946....
06/19/2025 4472 Dickey & Humbard, ... PROFESSIONAL SER... 9,050.00 -3,137,99%6....
06/27/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -3,141,553....
06/30/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit -3,141,553....

Page 1



Executive Director Report
Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
July 16, 2025

Motorola
a. ESB Astro Next Discussion — Ryan Zidar and Mike Skalitzky with Motorola Solutions
Cass County ASTRO NEXT Infrastructure ROM pricing estimates from Motorola discussion items
include MC-Edge NFM RTU for an estimated $138K; Virtual Prime site for an estimated $1.35M;
AXS Dispatch Consoles for an estimated $3M; DBR M12 Multicarrier for an estimated $5.1M.
All work to be performed and completed for infrastructure upgrade over 5 years.
MARRS Management Council Meeting
a. The MARRS Management Council meeting held a special meeting on June 25, 2025. Agenda
attached for your review.
b. This special session was held to review the Draft RFP for the Public Safety Consultant for Radio
System Upgrade Project. RFP attached for your review.
Missouri Public Risk
a. Conducted an audit on Building Appraisals
b. Jarrod Hawkins, Darrin Chance, and Marie Beauchamp walked through all tower sites on June
19, 2025, to conduct the onsite appraisals of all structures with a replacement cost of $100,000
or greater.
National Emergency Number Association (NENA)
a. Executive Director Beauchamp attended NENA June 21 through June 26, 2025.
b. Intrado published “State of the 911 Industry” — Trends and technologies Shaping the Future
2025
c. NENA offers a fee secure web-based tool of the NENA Enhanced PSAP Registry and Census
(EPCR) that contains every PSAP in the USA. Attached for your review.

. CentralSquare Project Update

a. Brian Nelson met with Belton PD regarding their Jail Status Board on June 24, 2025, and July 2,
2025, to deliver the final Jail Status Board dashboard.

b.  Schelby Schmidt with CentralSquare is conducting our preliminary meeting on July 23, 2025, at
3:10 p.m. for CDP/Crimemapping.

Respectfully submitted, Marie Beauchamp



. ® VIRTUAL MEETING - MS TEAMS ON
5 3} — b Date: June 25, 2025, © Time: 11
’ é 'vé"féetropolitan #rea
<} Regional Radio Hystem
Management Council Meeting
Co-Chairs:
Worth Hunsinger, Johnson County Emergency Departme

of Emergency Services
Major Greg Williams, Kansas City Police Department

Meeting Agenda
= Welcome & Call to order
* Special Session: Draft RFP Discussion

* Open Discussion

+« 2025 Meeting Dates
August 27  December 17

Microsoft Teams
ioin t

Meeting ID: 277 58
Passcode: Aj7cf6qd

¢ 58

Dial in by phone

United States, Kansas City

i
1y

LA 1Cal it

Phone conference ID: 126 163 733#

i




MARC

MID-AMERICA REGIONAL COUNCIL.

RFP for PUBLIC SAFETY CONSULTANT FOR RADIO SYSTEM UPGRADE PROJECT

This CONTRACT, by and between Mid-America Regional Council hereinafter referred to as "MARC", and hereinafter
referred to as “Contractor” is effective this day of _,2025.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS MARC does hereby accept, with modifications, if any, the PROPOSAL of: . The

PROPOSAL is made a part of this contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES - TBD
2. CONTRACT TIME

Contract is effective from through
3. INVOICES

Invoices shall be issued to Mid-America Regional Council, and submitted to Attn: Finance Department, 600
Broadway Suite 200, Kansas City, Mo., 64105-1659. Invoices shall include details of services provided and total
price.

4. TERMINATION

Subject to the provisions below, any contract derived from this Request for Proposal may be terminated by either

party upon thirty (30) days advance written notice to the other party; but if any work or service hereunder is in

progress, but not completed as of the date of termination, then said contract may be extended upon written

approval of MARC until said work or services are completed and accepted.

a. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE
In the event the contract is terminated or cancelled upon request and for the convenience of MARC,
without the required thirty (30) days advance written notice, then MARC shall negotiate reasonable
termination costs, if applicable.

b. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE
Termination by MARC for cause, default or negligence on the part of the contractor shall be excluded
from the foregoing provision; termination costs, if any, shall not apply. The thirty (30) days advance
notice requirement is waived in the event of Termination for Cause.

C: MARRS Radio system owners shall be intended third-party beneficiaries of this Contract and shall have
the right to enforce any and all of the terms and provisions contained herein.

5. CHANGES AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES
MARC may at any time, by written order, make changes or additions, within the general scope of this contract
in or to specifications or instructions for work. If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of
or in the time required for performance of this contract, the Contractor shall notify MARC in writing
immediately and an appropriate equitable adjustment will be made in the price or time of performance, or
both, by written modification of the contract. Any claim by the Contractor for such adjustment must be
asserted within 30 days, or such other period as may be agreed upon in writing by the parties, after the
Contractor's receipt of notice of the change. Nothing herein contained shall excuse the Contractor from
proceeding with the contract as changed.




APPENDIX C
MISSOURI SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS PREFERENCE
(Applies to non-Federal funded projects)

By virtue of statutory authority, RSMo 34.074, a preference will be given all contracts for the performance of any job or
service to service-disabled veteran business either doing business as Missouri firms, corporations, or individuals; or
which maintain Missouri offices or places of business, when the quality of performance promised is equal or better and
the price quoted is the same or less or whenever competing bids, in their entirety, are comparable.

Definitions:
Service-Disabled Veteran is defined as any individual who is disabled as certified by the appropriate federal agency
responsible for the administration of veterans’ affairs.

Service-Disabled Veteran Business is defined as a business concern:

a. Not less than fifty-one (51) percent of which is owned by one or more service-disabled veterans or, in the case
of any publicly owned business, not less than fifty-one (51) percent of the stock of which is owned by one or
more service-disabled veterans; and

b. The management and daily business operations of which are controlled by one or more service-disabled
veterans.

If an offeror meets the definitions of a service-disabled veteran and a service-disabled veteran business as defined in
34.074 RSMo and is either doing business as a Missouri firm, corporation, or individual; or maintains a Missouri office
or place of business, the offeror must provide the following with the proposal in order to receive the Missouri service-
disabled veteran business preference over a non-Missouri service disabled veteran business when the quality of
performance promised is equal or better and the price quoted is the same or less or whenever competing proposals, in
their entirety, are comparable:

a. Acopy of a letter from the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), or a copy of the offeror’s discharge paper (DD
Form 214, Certificate of Release or Discharge from Active Duty) from the branch of service the offeror was in,
stating that the offeror has a service-connected disability rating ranging from 0 to 100% disability; and

b. A completed copy of this exhibit.

(NOTE: For ease of evaluation, please attach copy of the above-referenced letter from the VA or a copy of the offeror’s
discharge paper to this Exhibit.)

By signing below, | certify that | meet the definitions of a service-disabled veteran and a service-disabled veteran
business as defined in 34.074 RSMo and that | am either doing business as a Missouri firm, corporation, or individual; or
maintain Missouri offices or places of business at the location(s) listed below.

~ Veteraninformation: ~ BusinessInformation

Print Name of Service-Disabled Veteran Service-Disabled Veteran Business Name

Service-Disabled Veteran’s Signature Street Address

City, State and Zip



APPENDIX B
RFP for PUBLIC SAFETY CONSULTANT FOR RADIO SYSTEM UPGRADE PROJECT
AUTHORIZATION AND CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

of the City of

(Name of Individual)

, County of State of

being duly sworn on her or his oath, deposes and says;

1. That | am the (Title) of

(Firm Name) and have been

authorized by said firm to make this affidavit on its behalf;

2. No officer, agent or employee of MARC/KCRPC or PARTICIPANTS is financially interested, directly or indirectly in
what Bidder is offering to sell to the PARTICIPANTS pursuant to this Invitation;

3. If Bidder were awarded any contract, job work or service for MARC/KCRPC OR PARTICIPANTS, no officer,
agent or employee of the city would be financially interested in or receive any benefit from the profit or payments
of such;

4, Bidder has not participated in collusion or committed any act in restraint of trade, directly or indirectly, which

bears upon anyone's response or lack of response to this Invitation.

(Firm Name)

By: (Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Title)

Mailing Address

Phone FAX

E-mail Address:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 2025.

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the County of

State of

(SEAL)

My commission expires:




APPENDIX A

MARC/MARRS
RFP for PUBLIC SAFETY CONSULTANT FOR RADIO SYSTEM UPGRADE PROJECT

BIDDER WARRANTIES

Bidder warrants that it is willing and able to comply with State of Missouri laws with respect to foreign (non-state
of Missouri) corporations.

Bidder warrants that it is willing and able to obtain an errors and omissions insurance policy providing a
prudent amount of coverage for the willful or negligent acts, or omissions of any officers, employees or agents
thereof.

Bidder warrants that it will not delegate or subcontract its responsibilities under an agreement without the prior
written permission of the MARC.

Bidder warrants that all information provided by it in connection with this proposal is true and accurate.

Signature of Official:
Name (Printed):

Title:

Date:




SELECTION PROCESS: The proposals will be evaluated by Participant representatives and rate each proposal based
on the following criteria:
e The respondent's experience in providing similar services to municipalities during the past five (5) years.
e Qualifications and experience of staff proposed to work directly with the Participants. Provide resumes and
indicate the level of responsibility of each person. The primary contact shall be designated.
e The respondent’s approach to and understanding of the Scope of Services required in the RFP. The proposal
should include as much detail as practical outlining how required services will be performed.
e Cost proposal
e Overall responsiveness to this RFP
See Section 1 for evaluation criteria and scoring of proposals. The evaluation team may request additional submittals
and may conduct oral interviews in order to make a final decision.

RESPONDENT COST TO DEVELOP PROPOSAL:
All costs for preparing and submitting proposals in response to this RFP are to be the responsibility of the respondent
and will not be chargeable in any manner to MARC.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Respondents shall identify any potential conflict of interest of which they are aware involving MARC.

EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

Notice of Award will evidence that both parties thereby accept and agree to the terms and conditions of said bid
documents, and that the parties are bound thereby and the compensation to be paid the Contractor is as set forth
in the Contractor’s proposal. Items not awarded, if any, have been deleted from the copy of the Contractor’s
signed submittal and noted on the Notice of Award.

MARC will furnish original Agreements to the successful Respondent who shall sign and return to MARC, to be
countersigned by MARC Executive Director.

The Execution of Agreement shall consist of an Agreement, signed by MARC Executive Director, and a copy of the
Respondent’s submittal and Notice of Award attached and that the same, in all particulars, become the agreement
and contract between the parties hereto.

Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any law or regulation, shall be
deemed stricken and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon MARC and successful
Respondent, who agree the Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a
valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken
provision.



SECTION 3: SPECIAL CONDITIONS
GOVERNING RESPONSES AND SUBSEQUENT CONTRACTS

INSURANCE:
The Contractor shall be required to maintain and carry in force, for the duration of the contract, insurance coverage of

the types and minimum liability as set forth below.

Contractor agrees to carry liability and workmen's compensation insurance, satisfactory to the Participants, and to
indemnify MARC/KCRPC and Participants against all liability, loss and damage arising out of any injuries to persons
and property caused by Contractor, his sub- contractors, employees or agents.

Commercial general liability insurance, occurrence form (including broad-form contractual liability and completed
operations coverage), in the amount of $2,000,000 combined single limit, covering personal injury, bodily injury and
property damage.

Comprehensive automobile liability insurance, including owned, hired and non-owned vehicles, if any, in the amount
of $1,000,000 combined single limit, covering personal injury, bodily injury and property damage.

Workers compensation insurance which shall fully comply with statutory requirements, and Employers Liability
Insurance with limits of not less than $1,00,000 per occurrence. Contractor shall provide a valid waiver, executed by
the Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance carrier of any right of subrogation against the
Participants or its employees for any injury to a covered employee working on the Participants’ premises.

Umbrella liability in the amount of $5,000,000 per occurrence/aggregate. This coverage shall apply over all of the
above coverages as outlined.

The certificate holder on the Certificate of Insurance shall be as follows: MARC/MARRS, 600 Broadway Suite
200, Kansas City MO 64105-1659, Attn: Eric Winebrenner ewinebrenner@marc.org.

Before, entering in to a contract, the successful respondent shall have ten (10) calendar days from date of notice of
award, to furnish a Certificate of Insurance verifying all the foregoing coverages and identifying MARC as an
"additional insured" on both the general liability and automobile policies. This inclusion shall not make MARC a
partner or joint venture with the contractor in its operations hereunder.

Prior to any material change or cancellation, MARC will be given thirty (30) days advance notice by registered mail to
the stated address of the certificate holder. Further, MARC will be immediately notified of any reduction or
possible reduction in aggregate limits of any such policy where such reduction, when added to any previous
reductions, would exceed 10% of the aggregate. In the event of an occurrence, it is further agreed that any insurance

maintained by MARC shall apply in excess of and not contribute to the insurance provided by policies named in this
contract.

The insurer shall be obligated to provide MARC, a defense in actions arising in relation to work performed under this
contract. Contractor is required to indemnify MARC, and to provide a legal defense for any and all claims arising out of
the performance of this contract, whether the proper insurance is in effect or not.

BONDS

The successful respondent shall be required to submit performance and payment bonds for the payment of
laborers, materialmen and subcontractors and a performance bond in the full penal sum of the contract amount.
Such bonds shall be written by a T-listed corporate surety admitted in Missouri and Kansas with an A.M. Best rating
acceptable to Owner. The bonds shall name as the obligee, MARC for whose benefit MARC is engaging Contractor,
to the extent of each participant’s interest in the contract. Contractors, and not MARC, shall be obligated to notify
surety of all changes to the contract, and surety must consent to such changes and waive notice thereof from
MARC. The surety shall be named in the current list of “Surety Companies Acceptable on Federal Bonds” as
published in the Federal Register by the Audit Staff Bureau of Accounts, U. S. Treasury Department. The required
bonds shall be furnished within ten (10) calendar days after notice of award and submit with executed contracts.



21,

procedures followed during the selection process and the documentation available. If it is determined the action(s)
unfairly changed the outcome of the process, notifications with the selected proposer will cease until the matter is
resolved.

FUND ALLOCATION: Continuance of any resulting Agreement, Contract, or issuance of Purchase Orders is contingent

upon the available funding and allocation of funds by MARC.



12,

13,

14.

15,

16.

17,

18.

19.

20.

hereunder is in progress, but not completed as of the date of termination, then said contract may be extended upon

written approval of MARC/KCRPC or Participants until said work or services are completed and accepted.

11.1  TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE
In the event the contract is terminated or cancelled upon request and for the convenience of MARC/KCRPC
and Participants, without the required thirty (30) days advance written notice, then MARC/KCRPC and
Participants shall negotiate reasonable termination costs, if applicable.

11.2  TERMINATION FOR CAUSE
Termination by MARC/KCRPC or Participants for cause, default or negligence on the part of the contractor
shall be excluded from the foregoing provision; termination costs, if any, shall not apply. The thirty (30) days
advance notice requirement is waived in the event of Termination for Cause.

11.3  Radio system owners shall be intended third-party beneficiaries of this Contract and shall have the nght to
enforce any and all of the terms and provisions contained herein.

TAX EXEMPT: It is expected that each Participant will be exempt from payment of the Missouri or Kansas Sales Tax in
accordance with Section 39 (10), Article 3, of the Missouri Constitution and Section 79-3606 (b) of the Kansas Statutes
and will be exempt from payment of Federal Excise taxes in according with Title 26, United States Code annotated.
The Contractor is responsible to obtain verification of exemption from payment of taxes from each Participant and is
responsible to bill taxes if required. The Contractor shall pay all federal, state and local taxes which may be
chargeable against the performance of the work.

SAFETY: All practices, materials, supplies, and equipment shall comply with the Federal Occupational Safety and
Health Act, as well as any pertinent Federal, State and/or local safety or environmental codes.

RIGHTS RESERVED: MARC reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive any minor informality or
irregularity in any proposal, and to make award to the response deemed to be most advantageous to the Participants.

RESPONDENT PROHIBITED: Respondents are prohibited from assigning, transferring, conveying, subletting, or
otherwise disposing of this proposal or any resultant agreement or its rights, title, or interest therein or its power to

execute such agreement to any other person, company or corporation without the previous written approval of
MARC.

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY: MARC will not hold harmless or indemnify any respondent for any liability whatsoever.

HOLD HARMLESS: The contractor shall agree to protect defend, indemnify, and hold MARGC, its officers, commissions,
employees and agents free and harmless from and against any and all losses, penalties, damages, settlements, costs,
charges, professional fees or other expenses or liabilities of every kind and character resulting from the error,
omission or negligent act of the contractor, its agents, employees or representatives, in the performance of the
contractor's duties under any agreement resulting from award of this proposal.

LAW GOVERNING: All contractual agreements shall be subject to, governed by, and construed according to the laws
of the State of Missouri. For any dispute that may arise out of this Agreement, the parties agree that the proper
jurisdiction and venue shall be the Circuit Court of the County where the radio system owners are located.

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE: No respondent on this request shall in any way, directly or indirectly discriminate
against any person because of age, race, color, handicap, sex, national origin, or religious creed.

PROTEST PROCEDURES: In the course of this solicitation for proposals and the selection process, a proposer (bidder
of offer or whose direct economic interest would be affected by the award of the contract) may file a protest when
in the proposer’s opinion, actions were taken by MARC staff and /or the selection committee which could unfairly
affect the outcome of the selection procedure. All protests should be in writing and directed to Mr. David Warm,
Executive Director, Mid America Regional Council, 600 Broadway, Suite 200 Kansas City, Mo., 64105. Protest should
be made immediately upon occurrence of the incident in question but no later than three (3) days after the
proposer receives notification of the outcome of the section procedure. The protest should clearly state the
grounds for such a protest. Upon receiving the protest, MARC’s Executive Director will review the actual



10.

11,

SECTION 2: GENERAL CONDITIONS
GOVERNING RESPONSES AND SUBSEQUENT CONTRACTS

SCOPE: The following terms and conditions, unless otherwise modified by MARC/KCRPC in this document, shall
govern the submission of proposals and subsequent contracts. MARC/KCRPC and Participants reserves the right to
reject any proposal which takes exception to these conditions.

DEFINITIONS AS USED HEREIN:

The term "RFP” refers to request for proposal, means a solicitation of a formal, sealed proposal.

The term "respondent” means the person, firm or corporation who submits a formal sealed proposal.

The term "Contractor" means the respondent awarded a contract under this proposal.

"MARC " refers to Mid-America Regional Council.

“MARRS” refers to Metropolitan Area Regional Radio System.

A "subcontractor" is a person, firm or corporation supplying labor or materials, or only labor for work at the
site of the project for, and under separate contract or agreement with the contractor.

SO Qo0 T W

COMPLETING PROPOSAL: All information must be legible and submitted on forms provided within this RFP. Any,
and all corrections and/or erasures must be initialed. Each proposal must be signed in ink by an authorized
representative of the respondent and required information must be provided. The contents of the proposal
submitted by the successful respondent of this RFP will become a part of any contract award as result of this
solicitation.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION: Any requests for clarification of additional information deemed necessary by any
respondent to present a proper proposal shall be submitted in writing to Eric Winebrenner
ewinebrenner@marc.org, prior to clarification deadline as shown on cover page. Any request received after the
stated deadline will not be considered. All requests received prior to the stated deadline will be responded to in
writing, in the form of an addendum addressed to all prospective respondents.

CONFIDENTIALITY OF PROPOSAL INFORMATION: All proposals and supporting documents become public information
(except such information that discloses proprietary or financial information submitted in response to qualification
statements) after the submission date and time in accordance with Missouri Sunshine Law and Kansas Open Records
Act.

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL: Proposals are to be submitted prior to the date and time as indicated on the cover sheet.
At such times all proposals received will be accepted for consideration.

ADDENDA: All changes additions and/or clarifications will be issued by MARC in the form of a written addendum.
Signed acknowledgement of receipt of each addendum must be submitted with the proposal. Verbal responses
and/or representations shall not be binding on MARC.

LATE PROPOSALS AND MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWALS: Proposals received after the date and time indicated on
the cover sheet shall not be considered. Proposals may be withdrawn or modified in writing prior to the proposal
submission deadline. Proposals that are resubmitted or modified must be submitted per instructions in paragraph 6
above, prior to the proposal submission deadline. Each respondent may submit only one (1) proposal.

PROPOSALS BINDING: All proposals submitted shall be binding upon the respondent if accepted by MARC within
ninety (90) calendar days of the proposal submission date. Negligence upon the part of the respondent in preparing
the proposal confers no right of withdrawal after the time fixed for the submission of proposals.

NEGOTIATION: MARC reserves the right to negotiate any, and all elements of this proposal.

TERMINATION: Subject to the provisions below, any contract derived from this Request for Proposal may be
terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days advance written notice to the other party; but if any work or service



Insurance - Liability, Indemnity, Hold Harmless Requirements

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

If a contract is awarded, the Contractor will be required to indemnify and hold the MARRS Management
Council harmless from and against all liability and expenses, including attorney’s fees, howsoever arising,
or incurred, alleging damage to property or injury to, or death of, any person, arising out of or attributable
to the firm’s performance of the contact awarded.

Any property or work provided by the firm under this contract will remain at the firm’s risk until written
acceptance by the MARRS Management Council, and the firm will replace, at the firm’s expense, all
property or work damaged or destroyed by any cause whatsoever.

Monies to become due to the firm under contract, as may be considered necessary by the MARRS
Management Council, shall be retained by the MARRS Management Council until such suits or claims for
damages have been settled or until the firm furnishes to the MARRS Management Council, satisfactory
evidence of insurance coverage concerning such suits or claims.

The firm will not hold the MARRS Management Council liable for any injuries to the employees, servants,
agents, subcontractors, or assignees of the contract arising out of or during services relating to this
agreement.

The firm shall provide the MARRS Management Council with Certificates of Insurance within ten (10) days
of receiving proposal award notification, as evidence of the required coverage. Such certificates shall
provide that the MARRS Management Council be given at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice of any
cancellation of intention not to renew, or a material change in coverage, as well as ten (10) days’ notice for
cancellation due to non-payment of premiums. The firm shall provide Certificates of Insurance before
commencing work in connection with the contract.

The providing of any insurance required herein does not relieve the firm of any of the responsibilities or
obligations assumed by the firm in the contract awarded or for which the firm may be liable by law or
otherwise.

Failure to provide and continue in force such insurance as required above shall be deemed a material
breach of the contract, and MARRS Management Council may terminate the contract.



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

modifications are made, a-MARRSrepresentative-willnotify-altknown prospective respondents will be

notified via addendum on marc.org and demandstar.com and-email-atleast 24-houes no less than seven (7)
before the closing date shown on cover page. The MARRS Management Council reserves the right to
extend the proposal opening and contract award dates if it deems such extensions are necessary.

The MARRS Management Council reserves the right to request additional information during the
evaluation stage from all respondents and the right to waive technicalities.

The MARRS Management Council reserves the right to award a contract in the best interest of the MARRS
Management Council. The MARRS Management Council may reject any or all proposals when, in the
MARRS Management Council’s reasonable judgment, the public interest will be served thereby. The
MARRS Management Council may choose to issue a new RFP.

The MARRS Management Council may award a contract to the firm whose proposal best complies with the
specifications outlined in this RFP, as determined by the MARRS Management Council, not later than
ninety (90) days after the due date of the proposals.

The MARRS Management Council may terminate the contract(s), as a whole or in part, whenever the
MARRS Management Council determines that such termination is in the best interest of the MARRS
Management Council, without showing cause, upon giving written notice to the firm. The MARRS
Management Council shall pay all reasonable costs incurred by the firm up to the date of termination.
However, in no event shall the firm be paid an amount that exceeds the price proposed for the work
performed. The firm shall not be reimbursed for any profits that may have been anticipated but not earned
up to the date of termination.

When the firm has not performed or has not performed to the satisfaction of the MARRS Management
Council, the MARRS Management Council may terminate the contract(s) for default due to lack of
performance. Upon termination for default, payment will be withheld at the discretion of the MARRS
Management Council. Failure on the part of a firm to fulfill the contractual obligations shall be considered
a cause for termination of the contract(s). The firm will be paid for work satisfactorily performed before
termination, less any excess costs incurred by the MARRS Management Council in re-procuring and
completing the work.

MARC, on behalf of the MARRS Management Council, shall make progress payments for the work
completed by the firm as defined in the proposed payment structure. Upon approval and verification of
work completion, the progress payments will be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice.
MARC will make the final payment upon acceptance of the final project submission and approval by the
MARRS Management Council.

Responding Firm’s Rights and Responsibilities

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

The respondent shall be required to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations
applicable to the performance of its services.

Firms shall guarantee delivery in accordance with such delivery schedule as may be provided in the
proposal schedules stated in this RFP. Failure to perform the work within the stated schedule may result in
the MARRS Management Council terminating the contract for default as described in Section 3.5 of the
RFP.

The firm shall not subcontract any portion of the work or contract without the written approval of the
MARRS Management Council.

The replacement of key team members shall not be permitted without prior consultation with and
approval from the MARRS Management Council.

Personnel qualifications, as defined in Section 2.3.6.2, must be submitted to the MARRS Management
Council before the replacement of key team members takes effect.

Except for communications specifically authorized herein pertaining to the preparation and submittal of a
response to this Request for Qualifications, Respondents to this Request for Qualifications or their
representatives shall not separately or independently of their own accord discuss, negotiate, promote,
market, lobby or solicit with any MARRS Management Council Employee or any MARRS Management
Council Official, verbally or in writing, during the Request for Qualifications advertisement period and
Qualifications Review and Selection Process as indicated in this Request for Qualifications. Failure of a
Respondent to adhere to this provision may result in the Respondent's disqualification from further
consideration.



to the terms, conditions, and specifications of the RFP. Failure to provide the statement will mean that the
respondent agrees to meet all requirements of the Request for Qualifications.

All Proposals must be signed by an officer or agent of the company submitting the proposal who is authorized to
bind the company contractually.

The firm shall be solely responsible for all costs associated with submission preparation, and the MARRS
Management Council or MARC will not reimburse any of these costs.

To achieve a uniform review process and obtain the maximum degree of comparability, it is required that the
proposals be organized and submitted in the following manner:

Letter of Transmittal

e Name and address of the firm.

e Phone number, fax number, and website (if applicable). Years of experience the firm has in providing
services.

e Name, phone number, fax number, and email address of the contact person.

e List of corporate officers and titles.

e Evidence of a valid business license, and any other licensing or certifications valid to the scope of the
project.

® Complete disclosure of any alleged significant prior or ongoing contract failures, any civil or criminal
litigation or investigation pending that involves the firm, or a verification of no responsive incidents.

Personnel
® Name, qualifications, and experience of principals.
® Names, qualifications, and experience of the personnel who will be working on the Project.

¢ Provide information regarding the specific qualifications and experience of key team members from
projects similar to this one.

Proposed Work Plan
® Propose a specific work plan reflecting dates on which key milestones will be met for each task of the
project and the identification of deliverables.
¢ Recent Government Work: Provide a list of current and past contracts with governmental entities,

including municipal, MARRS Management Council, and state governments, with which your firm has
performed.

References

Provide a list of three (3) professional references. Provide the name, address, telephone number, contact
person, and description of services provided for each reference. The MARRS Management Council will
conduct investigations into provided information relating to the firm’s technical knowledge and abilities,
quality of services and work product, ease of operation, efficiency, and positive working relationships.

Pricing
The firm shall propose a detailed payment structure for the MARC region, allowing for progress payments
based on a percentage of work completed.

Respondents are required to submit detailed cost proposals for all aspects of services and products needed
to produce the desired results, including other costs the vendor will charge or pass through to the region.
These costs will constitute contractual amounts and will be incorporated into the contract document(s)
between MARC and the successful respondent.

3. MARRS Members' Rights and Responsibilities

3.1 The MARRS Management Council reserves the right to modify this RFP as it deems necessary. If such




Schedule of Events

The following dates are set for informational and planning purposes only. The schedule is subject to change as
circumstances dictate or as determined necessary by or in the best interest of MARRS. Times noted are Central
Standard Time.

Publish Request for Qualification 06/06/2025

Deadline to Submit Questions 06/16/2025 3:00 pm
Proposal Submissions Due 06/27/2025 2:00 pm
Proposals Due 06/27/2025 2:00 pm
Evaluation Period Approximately 1-2 weeks

Interviews scheduled

Projected Contract Award, not later than |July 2025

Evaluation of Proposals

Proposal submissions shall respond to all RFP requirements.

Each respondent’s proposal will be evaluated to determine the firm’s qualifications, responsibility, and ability to
provide requisite services for MARRS. During the evaluation, validation, and selection process, the MARRS
Management Council may, at its sole discretion, choose to conduct interviews with one, some, or all of the
qualified respondents. The MARRS management council may request additional information to assist in its
evaluations if necessary or desirable.

The following weighted criteria will be considered when evaluating proposal submissions, along with other
information the MARRS Management Council deems necessary to complete its evaluation of the proposals.
Criteria Weight
Expertise, experience, qualifications, reputation, and location of the vendor in each discipline 50%
that may provide services relevant to the RFP. Expertise, past experience, and length of time
the firm has been providing public safety services for the MARRS Management Council,
state, or local government, or projects of similar size, scope, and features as those
required in the Scope of Work.

Experience with Similar Projects 30%
Professional References 20%
TOTAL 100%

Based on the proposal submission, interview, and any supplementary information submitted in response to the
MARRS request, and independent investigation as the MARRS Management Council determines whether it
necessary or desirable to assist in its evaluation, the MARRS Management Council will recommend the award.
Final selection shall be at the discretion of regional system owners and the MARRS governing members.

Submission Requirements

All submissions must be delivered in sealed envelopes or containers to the Mid-America Regional Council, 600
Broadway, Suite 200, Kansas City, Missouri 64105, Attn: Eric Winebrenner. Envelopes shall be labeled “Proposal
for the MARRS Consultant Services Radio System Upgrade.” Sealed packets may also be hand-delivered to the

same address.

Submissions must include a total of one (1) original signed and three (3) copies of submissions presented on 8"
x 11” paper in a 3-ring loose-leaf style binder or folder with company name clearly noted on the covers.

The respondent shall furnish a statement, on company letterhead, giving a complete description of all exceptions



SECTION 1:
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND SERVICES REQUIRED

INTRODUCTION:

The Metropolitan Area Regional Radio System consortium (hereinafter referred to as the “MARRS”) requests a
statement of qualifications from responsible and qualified firms capable of providing services for the
Metropolitan Area Regional Radio System.

Established in 2011, the MARRS serves a six-county area, serving over 2.1 million citizens. Comprising over 4,423
square miles, the Kansas City region encompasses jurisdictions from both Kansas and Missouri. The Missouri
River is also part of the region, with commercial river traffic transporting products to upstream states and those in
the southern part of the country. Through a collaborative effort, all emergency and government services work
together to improve the entire region. The Mid-America Regional Council (MARC) is the leader in facilitating
these efforts, serving to keep the region moving forward on both sides of the state line. The region has
approximately 42 public safety answering points, all connected by one regional radio system known as the
Metropolitan Area Regional Radio System (MARRS). MARRS has several committees, including a User and
Technical group and a Management Council. As part of the larger effort, there is also a Public Safety
Communications group and a Regional Homeland Security Coordinating Committee. Critical infrastructure in this
area includes an international airport, a smaller downtown airport for executive aircraft, water services, navigable
waterways, and power plants. The region strives to utilize state-of-the-art technology to deliver fast, reliable, and
effective communication. A Public Safety Consultant shall analyze, implement, and provide recommendations for
the system's future and upgrading 911 centers to the most current and best technology available.

SCOPE:
The MARRS Management Council requests a qualified firm to provide Public Safety Consultant Services for

evaluating the current public safety radio system and designing, procuring, and installing new infrastructure
equipment and dispatch center consoles.

MARC/MARRS will require performance and payment bonds as security for the faithful performance and
payment of all the Contractor’s obligations during the contract. The bonds shall be in an amount of 100% of the
awarded contract value for the successful respondent. A certificate of insurance will also be required of the
successful respondent.

The firm will provide Public Safety Consultant Services for evaluating the current public safety radio system and

designing, procurement/bidding process, and installing new infrastructure equipment and dispatch center
consoles for the region.

The selected firm will coordinate a project kick-off meeting with MARRS to begin the appropriate procurement

process planning. The chosen firm will attend and lead meetings, clarify any outstanding issues, and respond to
any comments from the region.



TABLE OF CONTENTS:

Cover Page 1
Table of Contents )
Legal Advertisement

Section 1: 3.7
Description of Project and Services Required

Section 2: 8-10
General Conditions Governing Responses and Subsequent Contracts

Section 3: 11-12
Special Conditions Governing Responses and Subsequent Contracts

Appendix A — Bidder Warranties 13
Appendix B — Authorization and Non-Collusion 14
Appendix C — Missouri Service-Disabled Veteran Preference 15
Appendix D — MARC Sample Agreement 16-17

ADVERTISEMENT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

MARC/MARRS is seeking proposals for a public safety consultant for evaluating the current system, design and
recommendations for radio system upgrade. Proposals due 6/27/25 by 2PM CST. Visit WWww.marc.org or
www.demandstar.com for document or contact ewinebrenner@marc.org.

Published: Kansas City Star June 9, 2025
The Call June 13, 2025
Kansas City Hispanic News June 12, 2025

www.demandstar.com June 6, 2025
www.marc.org June 6, 2025



MID-AMERICA REGIONAL COUNCIL (MARC)

; ' and
@YD) METROPOLITAN AREA REGIONAL RADIO SYSTEM (MARRS)
' é ‘Metropolitan Area offers the following
RESInnN Badic Myskenm REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
PUBLIC SAFETY CONSULTANT FOR RADIO SYSTEM UPGRADE PROJECT
Issued June 6, 2025

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED BY: June 27,2025 1:00 p.m. CST
(Late proposals will not be accepted for any reason)

RETURN PROPOSALS TO: Mid-America Regional Council
Attn: Eric Winebrenner
600 Broadway, Suite 200, Kansas City, Mo. 64105
816-454-4240

SUBJECT LINE: MARRS Public Safety Consultant CLOSES June 27, 2025 2:00PM -
BIDDER’S COMPANY NAME

CLARIFICATIONS: Submit in writing to Eric Winebrenner
E-mail: ewinebrenner@marc.org

CLARIFICATION DEADLINE: Requests for clarification will not be accepted after 2:00 pm on June 15,
2025

MARC/MARRS reserve the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive technical defects in proposal, and to select the
proposal(s) deemed most advantageous to the entities.

If Proposers received this document from sources other than direct mailing or at DemandStar.com, you must contact the
above listed contact to be added to the DemandStar distribution list for any addendums, clarifications, or other proposal
notices.

It is the responsibility of each Proposer, before submitting a proposal, to examine the documents thoroughly, and request
written interpretation or clarifications after discovering any conflicts, ambiguities, errors or omissions in the documents.

Open Records Act and Proprietary Information - The Mid-America Regional Council (MARC) is a public organization and is
subject to the Missouri Open Records Act (Chapter 610, RSMo). All records obtained or retained by MARC are considered
public records and are open to the public or media upon request unless those records are specifically protected from
disclosure by law or exempted under the Missouri Sunshine Law. All contents of a response to a Request for Bids,
Qualifications, Proposals or information issued by MARC are considered public records and subject to public release
following decisions by MARC regarding the bid request. If a proposer has information that it considers proprietary, a bidder
shall identify documents or portions of documents it considers to contain descriptions of scientific and technological

innovations in which it has a proprietary interest, or other information that is protected from public disclosure by law, which
is contained in a Proposal. After either a contract is executed pursuant to the Request for Bids, RFP or RFP, or all submittals

are rejected, if a request is made to inspect information submitted and if documents are identified as “Proprietary
Information” as provided above under Missouri Sunshine Law, MARC will notify the proposer of the request for access, and
it shall be the burden of the proposer to establish that those documents are exempt from disclosure under the law.”



CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
The Contractor certifies that to the best of their knowledge or belief, no elected or appointed official of MARC
is financially interested, directly or indirectly, in the purchase of the goods or services specified on this order.

COMPLIANT WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The Contractor warrants it has complied with all applicable laws, rules and ordinances of the United States, or
any applicable state, municipality or any other Governmental authority or agency in providing services
including but not limited to, all provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended.

INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor agrees to maintain liability and workmen's compensation insurance, satisfactory to MARC, and to
indemnify MARC against all liability, loss and damage arising out of any injuries to persons and property caused
by Contractor, his sub-contractors, employees or agents.

NOTICES

Any notice to any Contractor from MARC relative to any part of this contract will be in writing and considered
delivered and the service thereof completed when said notice is posted, by certified or regular mail, to the said
Contractor at his last given address or delivered in person to said Contractor or his authorized representative.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this CONTRACT:

By: By:
David A. Warm Name
Executive Director Title
Mid-America Regional Council Company
600 Broadway Suite 200 Address
Kansas City MO 64105-1659 City, state
Phone:
Email:
Date: Date:

Attachments: Form 6 — Fee Schedule
Originals: Eric Winebrenner, MARRS

Contractor
MARC File



THE @-1-1 ASSOCIATION

What is the EPRC? .

The NENA Enhanced PSAP Registry

and Census (EPRC) is a secure,
web-based tool that contains
contact information about every
PSAP in the USA.

ACCESS THE EPRC NOW AT:
» eprc.nena.org

EPRC Features -~

INTERACTI

ACTIONABLE
INFORMATION

nena.org
Bl ¥ 911nena911

This tool allows PSAP personnel to locate and contact other

PSAPs during unusual call transfer situations where PSAP
contact information is not immediately available. The EPRC can
be accessed by verified public-safety users such as
telecommunicators, PSAP management, government
organizations, and third-party vendors with a valid need to

access the EPRC.

NENA does not share EPRC information with any party for

marketing purposes.

The EPRC mapping interface provides a
modern web interface for navigating

the EPRC, ihcluding arendering of PSAP
boundaries included in the EPRC and a

context-aware click-to-search.

Users can use a plain text search
against any field in the EPRC, including
civic address, PSAP name, PSAP
jurisdiction (such as state or locality),
landmarks, GPS coordinates, or
What3Words.

The EPRC delivers the infomation you
need in an emergency, including: PSAP
name; 24x7x365 contact number; and a
description of the communities/areas
served. Additional details include info
such as 9-1-1 outage contact numbers
and more.

The EPRC is built on a cloud-based GIS
platform, which includes a powerful
REST API. All content in the EPRC,
including data and polygons, can be
accessed by approved parties (such as a
CAD or ADR provider) via the API.

w | gateway af X Q

Gateway, AR, USA

Gateway Arch National Park, 11 N 4th St, Saint Louts,
MO, 83102, USA

Gateway Arch, 200 Wasthington Ave. Saint Louls, MO,

63102, USA

SWEETWATER COUNTY COMBINED COMMUNICATIONS

(non-authoritative PSAP boundary)
Report a problem with mop.

24x7 #2 10-digit 111-111-1121
EMERGENCY

24x7 #2 DIALING
INFO

24x7 #3 10-digit NON-  222.222-2222
EMERGENCY

24x7 #3 DIALING
INFO




THE 91 ASSOCIATION nena.org

Is there a cost? v

P

The EPRC is free to access for any verified government public safety personnel.

[z

TO REQUEST EPRC ACCESS, OR TO ADD ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS

FOR YOUR TEAM, CONTACT US AT:

» 91leprc@nena.org

Census and Data Lifecycle -~

s v

The EPRC requires the support of the community to be successful.

The EPRC contains the best information available (including basic EPRC

contact information and PSAP boundaries). However, we need your T —

help to make it the best it can be. < ( ) PORTAL
> G

At launch, all PSAP boundaries were estimated based on " /,%/?

publicly-available data. Several states, regions, and local governments  >seerARIY T cst»us

have now provided authoritative boundaries. Ensuring the accuracy of e UPDATES

your PSAP boundaries is crucial. To do so, provide the most EQ

up-to-date version of your PSAP boundaries to 911eprc@nena.org 9-1-1 AUTHORITY

for integration into the EPRC. FROMIDER SHARERILES
Additionally, many data fields are new to the EPRC, and we strongly encourage you to complete as much of
the the census data as you can. Those data fields will help us tell the 9-1-1 story. There is no other one-stop
data repository in the US that can do this. All census data will be anonymized and used to help all
stakeholders make informed policy decisions for the betterment of the nation’s 9-1-1 systems.

Who is responsible for the EPRC? .

il
The EPRC is provided as a The tool is developed and maintained by our partner GeoComm, and initial
service to the public safety development costs were supported through a grant provided by Uber.
community by NENA: The NENA was awarded a grant through the United States National 9-1-1

9-1-1 Association. Program for additional enhancements.

Learn More ACCESS THE EPRC AT » nena.org/eprc

ACCESS USER TRAINING AT » nena.org/eprc-help
CONTACT US ANY TIME AT » 91leprc@nena.org




RESOLUTION NO. 25-006

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A NEW
GENERATOR FOR THE FREEMAN RF SITE

WHEREAS, the Cass County Emergency Services Board has determined that the current
generator at the Freeman RF Site is in need of replacement to ensure the reliability of emergency
communication services; and

WHEREAS, a service quote dated June 27, 2025, has been received from Motorola Solutions
for the procurement and installation of a new Cummins 50kW propane generator, alarm panel, and
transfer panel, as well as the removal of the existing generator and related project management
services included, at a total cost of $45,950; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of Cass County Emergency Services
to proceed with the replacement of the generator to maintain uninterrupted emergency
communications and public safety services.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE CASS COUNTY
EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Board hereby approves the purchase and installation of the new Cummins
50kW propane generator, alarm panel, and transfer panel, including the removal of the existing
generator and project management services, as outlined in the Motorola Solutions service quote
#06090285-06252025 dated June 27, 2025 (a copy of which is attached hereto).

SECTION 2. The officers of the Board, including the Chairman and Secretary, and the
Director are hereby authorized and directed to execute all documents, and take such actions as they
may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry out and perform the purposes of this Resolution.

PASSED THIS DAY OF , 2025, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Secretary



areq
"SNOILNTOS VI0OHOLOW A9 @II4I¥3A
39 01 ‘319v2ITddY I4IHM SNOLLOIasIHNe
ONIXVL TvOO1 ANV ILVLS OL 103rdns SI LNNOWY 3DIAE3S SIHL
2509000000SN — 12B43U0D SDIAIBS AJUn0) sse)
0S6'sY$ :80ld JuLl|Q [ejo )
papnjou| 10]BJaUSS) M3 JO uolje|[elsu| pue Jojesauas) Busix3 Jo |eAoway ‘Juswabeue|y j1oafoid
0S6'Sh$ |aued Jajsuel] pue |aued wiely ‘Jojeiauss) auedoid MYQG SUILLWIND MaN
301d X3 uonduoseq
80Ud X3 "o

juawade|day J01e4aUIY) 131 |S 44 Uewaalq Ajuno) ssed
S2025290-58206090 :# 910nD

SNOILMNTOS VITOHOLOW e

(IWVN LNI¥d) ¥3WOLSND

FHNLYNOIS ¥IWOLSND A3ZIYOHLNY

§202/S1/80 TILNN AITVA

"ssaippy Buljjig pue diyg ‘suuia)
juawihed sheq og }9N :8pnjaul pjnoys Od "ajonb
siy} Buiouaiajas Qd anssi Jo ubls ues Jawojsny

S92IAI9S |eUOISSaj0Id
uondiosaq # Hed

60TO-T€L (9T8) :auoyd
dweaneag aleA :30BIUOY) JaWO03Isn)
L6LT-TOLY9 OW ‘3||Inuosiiiey :diz ‘a3els ‘Aud
1S [eJaWWO) S TOY Ssalppy ul||ig g diys
$92IA13S Aduadiawz Ayuno) sse) :awep Auedwo)
S20Z/L2/9 :1eq
fJoruy yuay — Aq paiodaid a30np
6210-815-918
96109 11 ‘binquinoyds
ppoy uinbuobyy 3 60€T

310ND IAY3S



